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No:A8/LAND/FC/CR-13/2020-21 Date:- 10" March-2021

To,
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Forest Conservation) &Nodal Officer (FCA)
Aranya Bhavan, Malleshwaram
Bangalore.

Sir,
Sub:- Proposal for improvement of existing road to Male
Malleshwara Temple coming in 0.94 ha of Forest
Land out of 17.03 hectares of forest land already
leased to Suzlon Energy limited in Seegegudda kaval
in Hassan Taluk and Hassan District.

Ref:- 1) Your office E-Office file No:KFD/HOFF/AS5-2/
(GFL)/16/2020-FC, Dated: 23-02-2020.

2) FC Proposal No:FP/KA/ROAD/45454/2020.
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With reference to the above subject, as per the direction of your letter cited
in the reference (1), I am here with submitting the recommendation letter through

online for further needful action.

Copy of the recommendation letter is enclosed for your kind information.

Yours faitf;ﬁllly
y

. I
Chief Cpnsér\izator of Forests,
/ o
Hassan Circle, Hassan.
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RECOMMENDATION

The proposed project is only improvement of the existing road to
Male Malleshwara Temple on 0.94 ha. area of forest land, out of 17.03 ha.
land already leased to M/s. Suzlon Energy Limited in Sy. No. 74 of
Seegegudda Kaval Forest area vide Lease Deed Agreement No. 03/2006-
07, dated 28-04-2015 and wide Stage-II Approval GOI No. 4-KRC-
1895/2006- Ban/1566, dated 17-11-2006.

The primary User Agency has given consent for this proposal. As
per the recommendation of DCF, Hassan proposal may be accepted since

there is no fresh diversion of forest land is involved. /'
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My .
Chief Comseﬁdfﬁr of Forests,
Hassan Circle, Hassan
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